
          

             

                   

   

           

           

         

                       

             

                             

                               

     

                             

                                   

                           

       

                                   

     

                                   

                        

                            

 

                         

                                     

                                   

                                   

   

                               

                           

                               

                       

   

                           

                                 

                       

                             

From: Tennyson, Sandra L <sandra_tennyson@nps.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 12:58 PM 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] News Release‐ Colonial National Historical Park Announces Bamboo Removal 
Project Update 

Colonial National Historical Park News Release 

For Immediate Release: January 2, 2025 

Contact: Sandra Tennyson, sandra_tennyson@nps.gov, 757‐897‐4598 

Bamboo Removal Project Update ‐ Colonial National Historical Park (U.S. National Park Service) 

Bamboo Removal Project Closures Continue in Yorktown 

YORKTOWN, Va. — Colonial National Historical Park announces the latest phase of the bamboo removal 
project in Yorktown is complete and reminds visitors that temporary closures in these treated areas will 
remain in effect. 

Over the past couple of months, contractors removed approximately 2 acres of invasive plant species 
from the area between Compte De Grasse Water Street, the Great Road, and Main Street in the Village 
of Yorktown, and approximately 0.5 acres near Windmill Point, specifically near the intersection of 
Water and Mathews Streets. 

Park officials have temporarily closed these areas and ask that the public to please adhere to all safety 
notices and barricades. 

“As enticing as the hillsides may appear, we ask that residents and visitors stay off the cleared areas,” 
said Superintendent Jerri Marr. “Debris left from the removal creates multiple safety 
concerns. Additionally, staying out of the area will assist with habitat restoration and slope 
stabilization.” 

This multi‐phased project includes the elimination of Golden Bamboo, Empress Tree, Chinese Privet, 
Wisteria, and English Ivy. Contractors will allow the areas to regrow to about 4‐5 feet in height, at which 
point they will return to treat the regrowth. Ultimately, multiple visits will be made to retreat the area, 
and regrowth will be recut by hand. This process may take several years due to the persistence of 
invasive bamboo. 

Non‐native species are extremely invasive, quickly establishing and growing in natural areas and on the 
historic battlefield. They form dense areas of vegetation that compete with native plants, degrading 
food resources and habitats for wildlife. The removal of these invasives will allow native trees and 
shrubs to repopulate, restoring cultural landscape views and improve natural ecosystem health. 

www.nps.gov 

About Colonial National Historical Park. Colonial National Historical Park was established in 1930 to 
preserve important 17th and 18th century sites that tell the story of English colonization and the struggle 
for American independence. Jamestown’s legacy includes representative government, but also slavery, a 
brutal institution that spread throughout the colonies. At Yorktown, Virginia, colonists fought in the last 
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major battle of the American Revolutionary War. The 23‐mile Colonial Parkway links the sites and is 
recognized as an “All‐American road”. Learn more www.nps.gov/colo. 

About the National Park Service. More than 20,000 National Park Service employees care for America’s 
430+ national parks and work with communities across the nation to help preserve local history and 
create close‐to‐home recreational opportunities. Learn more at www.nps.gov, and on Facebook, 
Instagram, X (formerly Twitter) and YouTube. 
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